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August 13, 2015

VIA RESS, EMAIL and COURIER

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Suite 2700

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli,

Re: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (the “Company” or “Enbridge”)
Ontario Energy Board (the “Board”) File: EB-2015-0049
Multi-Year Demand Side Management Plan (2015 to 2020)
Technical Conference — Areas of Interest

Enbridge does not believe that it will have a great number of questions for either of the
witnesses at the technical conference but this will depend in part on the questions asked

and areas canvassed by the other parties. Enbridge may seek clarification from the witnesses
on several interrogatory responses but it is estimated that this will not require more than 15 to
30 minutes each.

If you require further information, please contact the undersigned.
Yours truly,
(Original Signed)

Bonnie Jean Adams
Regulatory Coordinator

cc: Mr. Dennis O’Leary, Aird &Berlis
EB-2015-0049 Intervenors



